

Mono County Child Abuse Prevention Council Zoom Meeting: https://zoom.us/j/95897344425?pwd=ZnIRV1FnWWtPZHluMDE3Qm9XZkxxQT09 Meeting ID: 958 9734 4425 Passcode: CAPC Phone: 669 900 9128 June 2, 2021 1:30-3:00 PM

Minutes

As authorized by Governor Newsom's Executive Order, N-29-20, dated March 17, 2020, the meeting will be held via teleconferencing with members of the Board attending from separate remote locations. The meeting can be accessed Join Zoom Meeting <u>https://zoom.us/ij/94735337144?pwd=WldNZ2dkbit0RFFoMXdsSDkr0ERaQT09</u> Meeting ID: 947 3533 7144 Passcode: CAPC Phone: 669 900 9128 where members of the public shall have the right to observe/listen. If you are interested in submitting public comment on any item on the agenda, or not on the agenda over which the board has jurisdiction, please send the written comment to the following email address 24 hours prior to the meeting <u>cowell@monocoe.org</u> Email sent and received in real time during the meeting will be read and addressed during the meeting, but it is highly encouraged that comments be sent in advance of the meeting to ensure they are received and read. This altered format is in observance of recent recommendations by state and local officials that certain precautions be taken, including social distancing, to address the threat of COVID-19.

In accordance with the law, the public and Council are hereby given notice that a tape recording of today's meeting is being made. This recording is to assist in the completion of the minutes. It is NOT a transcript of the meeting and may be disposed of in 30 days. The official transcript of this meeting will continue to be the adopted minutes.

CAPC Members Present (6 of 9 members):	DonnaLisa Knowles, Parent and Community Member
Quorum established	Jazmin Barkley, Mono County Probation
	Michelle Raust, Mono County Department of Social Services
	Molly DesBaillets, First 5 Mono
	Barbara Keller, CASA and Wild Iris
	Kelly Conboy, IMACA
CAPC Members Absent (3 of 9 members):	Susi Bains, SHINE
	Matthew O'Connor, Wild Iris
	Jacinda Croissant, Mono County Public Health Department
Staff:	Courtney (Powell) Walsh, CAPC Coordinator,
	Mono County Office of Education

Community member: Matias from Wild Iris and Emma from CASA.

- 1. Call to Order: Vice-Chair, DonnaLisa Knowles called the meeting to order at 1:34 PM
- 2. Introductions
- **3. Public Comment:** Members of the public have the opportunity to address the Council on items of interest within the jurisdiction of the Council. **No Public Comment.**
- 4. Approval of March 2, 2021 Minutes: Kelly Conboy made a motion to approve the March 2, 2021 Minutes. Molly DesBaillets seconded. All in favor. No abstentions. No further discussion. Motion passed. (Action)
- 5. Membership Update:
 - a. DonnaLisa Knowles made a motion to accept Wild Iris's membership updates to include Matthew O'Conner's letter of resignation and Barbara Keller's request to become a CAPC member. Molly DesBaillets seconded. All in favor. No abstentions. No further discussion. Motion passed. (*Action*)



- b. DonnaLisa Knowles made a motion to accept Susi Bains letter of resignation. Kelly Conboy seconded. All in favor. No abstentions. No further discussion. Motion passed. (Action)
- c. DonnaLisa Knowles made a motion to renew a 2-year membership for Molly DesBaillets and Jacinda Croissant. Molly DesBaillets seconded. All in favor. One abstention, Molly Desbaillets. No further discussion. Motion passed. (*Action*)
- d. Members reviewed the current CAPC Membership Roster and heard about the vacancy classified ad. There was discussion about expanding our diversity on the council by reaching out to people outside of the Town of Mammoth Lakes and looking for gender diversity on the council. (*Information*)
- 6. CAPC Chair and Vice-Chair for 2021-22: Molly DesBaillets made a motion to elect DonnaLisa Knowles as the Chair of the CAPC for the 2021-22 FY. Michelle Raust Second. All in favor. One abstention, DonnaLisa Knowles. No further discussion. Motion passed. Molly made a motion to elect Kelly Conboy as Vice-Chair for the 2021-22 FY. DonnaLisa Knowles Seconded. All in favor. One abstention, Kelly Conboy. No further discussion. Motion passed. (*Action*)
- 7. Meeting Schedule for 2021-22: DonnaLisa Knowles made a motion to approve the meeting schedule for 2021-2022 FY to take place on the first Wednesday of each quarterly month from 2:00-3:30PM starting (September 1, 2021; December 1, 2021; March 2, 2022; June 1, 2022). Kelly Conboy Seconded. All in favor. No abstention. No further discussion. Motion passed. (*Action*)
- 8. CAP Month Review: The CAPC Coordinator shared an update about CAP Month. The CAPC Coordinator worked in collaboration with Mono County Behavioral Health, CASA and Mono County Social Services to do all CAP Month activities. For CAP Month we facilitated the following; Yard sign displays in English and Spanish, Pinwheel displays in buckets at the libraries, MCOE and the CIVIC center, wear blue day, Children's Memorial Flag Ceremony, a trauma informed care training, ACE's and PACE's training, coloring pages and DIY pinwheel activity to the IMACA Preschools, Kids Corners and Husky Club. Lastly the CAPC Coordinator created a CAP month video sharing about CAP month and the Mono CAPC and Social Services helped create a Child Abuse Awareness video in English and Spanish. (Information)
- 9. Mono County 2-1-1 Line: This item was tabled for a future CAPC meeting. (Information)
- 10. System Improvement Plan (SIP): There were no major updates from Child Welfare and Probation about the System Improvement Plan. They are currently in the middle of the five-year plan and looking towards the next Community Self-Assessment. (*Information*)
- **11. Resource Family and Foster Youth Services Updates:** CAPC members and staff have the option to share information related to Resource Family Outreach and Foster Youth Services.



Courtney the CAPC and FYSCP coordinator shared the FYSCP 2021-2024 FYSCP plan was submitted and approved. If any members have questions to please contact her. In additional Courtney shared that the plan was focusing on training of agencies that may come in contact with any foster youth. Currently the FYSCP can offer a four-hour Trauma Informed Care training to any staff or agency that may work with or come in contact with a foster youth. Two trainings had been contact at that time and she was in the process of coordinating an additional training for Mono County Public Health. Molly DesBaillets asked if this was something that could be utilized for child care providers and Courtney said she will follow up with Molly. Michelle Raust shared that in regards to resources family updates we have a good group of families and there is no wait for placement. They are continuing with a quarterly gathering, by zoom, to help keep the resources families connected. Molly shared that if there are child 0-5 that are being fostered, First 5 can serve both the resource family and the biological parents with home visiting. Kelly Conboy shared that IAMCA has the Bridge Program that can help pay for child care of the foster children. (*Information*)

12. CAPC Program and Member Updates: CAPC members and staff have the option to share information related to the mission of the CAPC. *(Informational)*

DonnaLisa Knowles, Parent and Community Member: No Updates.

Jazmin Barkley, Mono County Probation: Just started a council that meet-to-meet state mandates and be creative in what programs and services that they can provide our youth and at-risk youth in our community. Within that council they are currently working on create a program or system here that will help the youth that would have been sent to the division of juvenal justice. They also have an after school program starting up with Mammoth Unified School District. It is an after school program that will have activities for youth from arts to STEAM in an effort to help they stay busy and stay out of the system.

Michelle Raust, Mono County Department of Social Services: Some of the Social Services Staff went through a Strengthening Families Training with Courtney though the FYSPC program. They are in the middle of trying to get a training going to help filling the lack of parenting training or support programs. The target audience for this training is Resources Families and families at risk. The Children's System of Care (CSCO) group continues to meet and works with the Interagency leadership Team (ILT). They are hoping to start an Interagency Release of Information. They are also working on mapping out all of the commissions, meetings, councils and groups that currently meeting around working with children, ask risk youth, and child welfare to identify any kind of overlap.



Molly DesBaillets, First 5 Mono: First 5 was able to move forward with the health and Safety Fairs. Finishing up year ends reporting.

Barbara Keller, CASA and Wild Iris: Shared that she works with Court Appointed Special Advocate (CASA) and they work with kids that have been placed in foster care due to abuse and neglect. They just wrapped up their Resiliency Symposium with over 100 attendees state wide. Currently the works is a training for more CASAs and in the fall they are looking to do a CASA Super Hero Run. The run will be in Inyo and Mono location is yet to be determined.

Kelly Conboy, IMACA CCC: Kelly shared that IMACA CCC works with child care providers and people that want to become child care providers. Additional they have a Family, Friend or Neighbor program that is approved though Gaudian formally known as Trust Line to help pay for part of a family's child care. They have also extend the enrolment and payment process for essential works from now until June of 2022.

Matias Bernal, Wild Iris: Matias is not a member of the CAPC at this time but we allowed him the opportunity to share with the group as his work impacts the Mono County's Child Abuse Prevention Efforts. Matias shared that he is the new director of Wild Iris. He is excited for the new work.

13. Meeting Adjourned at 2:25PM

Note: If you need disability modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact the Mono County Office of Education at (760) 934-0031 at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting. Government Code Section 54954.2(a).